TO: Dr. Gearl Loden

FROM:

Julie Weaver
RE: Permission to Accept Grants
DATE: September 8, 2015

We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees accept
this grant on behalf of the Tupelo Public School District.

TPSD Grant # 1606

Grant Source:
Grant Site:
Grant Title:
Grant Purpose:

Amount Requested:

Amt. of District Match:
District Grant Contact:

Action:

TPSD Grant # 1607
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:

Amount Requested:

Amt. of District Match:
District Grant Contact:

Action:

TPSD Grant # 1608
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:

Amount Requested:

Amt. of District Match:
District Grant Contact:

Action:

MS Arts Commission

Lawhon

Mini-grant Puppet Arts Theatre

To enhance the multicultural experience of
TPSD students and support arts integration in
the classroom

$1000

$0.00

Kristy Luse

Accept Grant

MS Arts Commission

Carver

Mini-grant Puppet Arts Theatre

To enhance the multicultural experience of
TPSD students and support arts integration in
the classroom

$1000

$0.00

Kristy Luse

Accept Grant

Healthy Tupelo Task Force

carver, Lawhon, Parkway, Thomas and Joyner
Swim Caps for Little Ripples

To purchase 5 swim caps with “Tupelo Swim”
logo on them

$1220

$0.00

Mary Ann Plasencia

Accept Grant



